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The Trulock-Gould-Mullis House is a one-and-one-half-story frame structure
with touches of eclassicism in its architectural style. Although containing
classical elements, through the use of narrow arched windows and peointed
gables the total effect of the house is that of a Gothic cottage. The
house is sheathed in clapboard siding with corner boards. A steep vointed
gabled roof with diamond-shaped shingles covers the house.

The facade (north elevation) is symmetrical with a one-story, flat-roofed
portica spanning the width of the structure. This portico is supported

by six Dorlc capltal columns.l The entry ‘features a large round-arched
single door with a semi-circular transom. The door is flanked Ly narrow
sidelights. The entry is flanked on either side by two floor-level windows.
These windows are double-hung,single-light sash with Adam style trim.

The second floor leveal of the facade is marked by a steep gable. Located
in the center of this gable end is a grouping of three arched windows which,
although unusually vertical, present a Palladian effect. This group of
windows is flanked on either side by a narrow double-hung, single-sash
window.

One of the most outstanding features of the Trulock-Gould-Mullis House is
the row of ornate bargeboard aleng the cornice. Another distinctive
featvre of the housa is the use of a bay window on koth the east and wesh
elevation. These bay windows are polygon shaped and feature five, single-~
sash, double<hing windows. "Fensstration™dn the bay windows is simple in
design. These windows are topped by a seamless metal roof. Windows on
the east and west. elevations vary in design and size ranging from'a small
single-sash, double~hung window to double-hung, six-over-six-light windows.
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The Tru‘ock-Gould Mullis House rests in excellent condition on ltS orlglnal
sité in an historic area of Pine Bluff, Arkansas.




R SIGNIFICANCE

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE |
The Trulock-Gould Mullis House was completed in May or "June, 1876. Tha '
Pine Bluff Press said on April 27, 18756, "Parshall Trulock’s neévw residence
on West Barragque will soon be comoleted.™ In those days Trulock's home
was a splendid addition to the city which was just recovereing from the
Reconstruction period. The outward appearance of the home was not changed
to any marked degree since its completion. The style of architecture is
simple, very much like its builder, who was described as a plain, affable
marn.
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Marshall Sutton Trulock was the fourth surviving child of James Hines and
Amanda Beardsley Trulock, who came to Jefferson County from Georgis in 1834,
He was born at the family plantation near Atking Lake on March 27, 1848,
Trulock married Julia Y. Hammett on November 13, 1873. Julia was the
daughter of John J. Hammett and was born in Pine Bluff on January 5, 1854.
Their only son, Harry E. Trulock, was born in the house on November 8, 1876.
In addition to Harry, the Trulocks had th.rep dauahters, Lucy G. . born N
October 22, 1874 - died Augqust 8, '1892; Jessie, born Seot-'—*mber '3, 1878 -

died April 5, 1£81; and Ouita, born December 11, 1880 - died Eebru’az._'y 9, 1883,

Trulock so0ld the house to James Gould on Sentember 30, 1905. Gould, the
son of Josiah and Frances Barnett Gould, was born in Bradley County on

April 13, 1854. He came to Pine Bluff in.the 1870's to wcrk in a mercantile
establishment. He married Belle Holland, the davghter of W. H. Holland,
in 1878. She died in 1896 and Gould married Beulah Benton on December 2, 1857.

Gould's first wventure in politics was to run for City Treasurer in 1883.

He defeated an older citizen, R. H. M. Mills on April 3, 1883, by a vote

of 3956 to 375. In 1902 he was elected Sheriff of Jefferson County and served
two terms, 1902-1906. He ran for County Judge in 1906 and received a
majority vote. He was re-elected in 1908. He withdrew from politics

after completing his second as County Judge and entered business. He was

opne of the early bond brokers in Arkansas. After County Judge R. H. Williams f
died in office in 1936, Gould was appointed to complete his term on April 22, |
1936. ¥He died from a sudden heart attack on June 8, 1937.

After renting the house for a number of years, the Gould heirs sold the
residence to Ben Pearson on July 6, 1965. Pearson restored the house
and it has been the honme of My. and Mrs. Bert Mullis since.
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This home is part of the block Pearson was restoring at the time of his
death and is a significant part of Pine Bluff's heritage. Architecturally
it is "one of a kind"” in the community and due to its excellent condition
will probably be a landmark of the city for many years to come.
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PRCPERTY OWMER'S APPROVAL

!, ¥r. & Mrs. Zeprt Mullls , am the legal
owner of the Truloek-~-3ould-nllis Hougse
located at 704 test Farraiue Street Pine Bluff, . Ark.

! hereby acknowiedge that 1 have been fully informad and
undarstand the significance of having the aforementiocnead
praperty placed on the National Register of Historic
Places.

| hereby approve the inclusion af the aforementioned
property cn the Naticonal Register of Historic Places.
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